December 8, 1976

Clarence M. Kelley, Director
Federal Bureau of investigation
Degpartment of Justice
Washington, D.C., 20535

Dear MNr. Kelley:

This is pot e request for informetion under the Treedom of
Information Act. Pether, I hope that what I sesk can be provided
without going through the cumbersome FOIA process and burdening
your elready conslieradbly burdened FOIA siaff, I seck & phohograph
that hes already been made public znd that could be easily retrieved
from the files and copied,

~ The photolraph I seek was taken within 30 seconds of the shots
on November 22, 1963 end deplets theesouth fece of the Texas School
Eook Depositnii; it was teken by an Army intelligence egent nemed
James W, Powell, Powell made thiaaghoto availatble %o the FBI on
January 3, 1964 and it was subnitted to the ¥BI Labhoreiory for-
examination, 1 encloss a copy of & record from the filees of the
Warren Commission that detalls the FBI examinsetion, I heve issrmed
that in the early part of thls year you released 2 cony of this
rhotograph,

Powell gave the FBI 2 35mm Kodachrome transparency, If the
FBI still hes that trensperency, I would like two color duplicate
transparancies made from it, &8 well as an 8 x 10 eolor print of
the entire transparency end an 8 x 10 color print made from the
transparency and depicting the southeast corner window of the sixth
floor, the sixth floor window lmmedistely west of it, =md the two
sets of windows immediately below these windows on the f£ifth floor,
If the FBI no longer hes the original transparency, then I wouwld like
the ebove photographic copies made from whatever color reprddoation
of the Powell picture thet the FEI has that is closest to the originel.
Of course, I em willing to pay the costs for the photographie work,

Agelin, beceuwe this is a simple radueat for a single, identified
public record, I hope there is no need to treat it 28 & reguest under
the Frsedom of Informetion Act,

Sincexely,

doward Roifpen
1111 SW 16th Ava., Lpt. 156
Gainesville, Fla. 32601



